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MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 D. Gagan, Chair 
Senate Committee on Academic Planning 	 -	 - - 

Subject:	 Faculty of Education - Changes to the MA and Ph.D Programs 
in Psychology of Education 

(SGSC Meeting March 30, 1998) 
(SCAP Reference: SCAP 98-17) 

Date:	 April 15, 1998 

S
Acting under delegated authority the Senate Graduate Studies Committee and 
the Senate Committee on Academic Planning approved the following 
curriculum changes in the Faculty of Education: 

1. Change of title, credits, description and prerequisite: EDUC 860 

2. Change of title, description and prerequisite: EDUC 971 

3. Change of title, number, description and prerequisites: EDUC 865 

4. Reorganization of program structure for MA in Psychology of Education 
including addition of EDUC 805 and 827 to core requirements, and the 
inclusion of an elective. 

5. Reorganization of program structure for Ph.D in Psychology of Education 
including a reduction of requirements for core courses from 7 to 4, and 
inclusion of electives. 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should 
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or e-mail bgrant@sfu.ca
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